From: Tanya Phares

To: Kay. Jenna
Subject: [Contains External Hyperlinks] Re: Amboy Property Question
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2019 12:21:50 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| appreciate your input and taking the time to help me get pointed in the right
direction.

Thanks again.

Tanya Phares

Real Estate Broker

Berkshire Hathaway Home Services

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S® 6.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Kay, Jenna" <Jenna.Kay@clark.wa.gov>
Date: 7/11/19 12:12 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "tphares@bhhsnw.com™ <tphares@bhhsnw.com>
Subject: Amboy Property Question

Hi Tanya,

Following up on our phone conversation, Kevin Jolma is the Director of Facilities and
Operations for Battle Ground Public Schools. His contact information is: 360-885-6527 and
jolma.kevin@battlegroundps.org.

I’m not sure if he is the right person to talk to or not about your question, but he may be able
to point you in the right direction.

Thank you,

Jenna


mailto:tphares@bhhsnw.com
mailto:Jenna.Kay@clark.wa.gov

Jenna Kay
Planner Il
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4968

This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public
disclosure under state law.
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From: T Karrick

To: Kay. Jenna
Subject: [Contains External Hyperlinks] Re: Cpz2019-000-10
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 4:20:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 2, 2019, at 3:27 PM, Kay, Jenna <Jenna.K ay@clark.wa.gov> wrote:

Hello Mr. Karrick,

The map is available here: https://www.clark.wa.gov/community-planning/cpz2019-
00010.

Thank you,
Jenna

<image009.jpg>
Jenna Kay
Planner Il

COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4968
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From: T Karrick [mailto:t.karrick@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Kay, Jenna

Subject: Cpz2019-000-10

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from my iPhone

Please send link to interactive map for the properties in consideration for this
amendment. Thanks

Mr Karrick

This e-mail and rel ated attachments and any response may be subject
to public disclosure under state |aw.
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From: Lisa Bondy

To: Wiser, Sonja

Cc: Lisa Bondy

Subject: Facility Zoning Amendment

Date: Sunday, July 07, 2019 11:08:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

It sounds, to me, like the schools want to raise my taxes for the new schools they want to build.

I’'m not interested in new schools. | would gladly pay increased taxes if it would get more staff
assistants for my daughter, and a better SPED program for her. She has special needs, and needs a 1:1
with her all day.

What is considered a “single-family” residence, and what is considered a “multi-family” residence?

I don't like the fact that in the Evergreen School District the fees for single-family (which is what | think
I am) is going up 5%, and multi-family is going DOWN 51%. How is THAT fair?

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:lisa.bondy72@icloud.com
mailto:Sonja.Wiser@clark.wa.gov
mailto:lisa.bondy72@icloud.com

From: Kay, Jenna

To: "Jeff Osborne”

Subject: RE: CPZ2019-00010 Public Facility Zoning Amendment
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:18:36 PM

Hi Jeff,

Apologies for the website confusion. You can access the map here:
https://www.clark.wa.gov/community-planning/cpz2019-00010.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Regards,
Jenna

Jenna Kay
Planner I
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4968

000

From: Jeff Osborne [mailto:jeffo@pacifier.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Kay, Jenna

Subject: CPZ2019-00010 Public Facility Zoning Amendment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jenna,
I read the recent "In The Know" notice of a public hearing.

I have tried to find the interactive map and the proposed amendments to the Title 40 Development Code
on the Clark County website but have been unsuccessful.

Would you please send me direct links to these resources on the web?
Thanks,

Jeff Osborne
Vancouver, WA


mailto:/O=LANMAIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KAY, JENNAE34
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From: Kay, Jenna

To: jbakerinvestmnts@aol.com"

Subject: RE: Public Hearing 7.18.2019; CPZ2019 Public Faciolity Zoning Amendment; McCann Rd.
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2019 2:11:48 PM

Attachments: 1d Exhibit_C_Property_Information_and_Map.pdf

Hello Mr. Baker,
Thank you for your inquiry.
Attached please find a list of the 61 properties involved in this proposal.

An interactive map of the properties is also available at: https://www.clark.wa.gov/community-
lanning/cpz2019-00010.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Regards,
Jenna

Jenna Kay
Planner I
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4968

000

From: jbakerinvestmnts@aol.com [mailto:jbakerinvestmnts@aol.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Kay, Jenna

Subject: Public Hearing 7.18.2019; CPZ2019 Public Faciolity Zoning Amendment; McCann Rd.

CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recoghize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please be advised we have received a U.S. Mailed flyer calling attention to the above referenced July 18,
2019 Public Hearing. The mailing states that zoning designations for sixty-one (61) public school-owned
properties, have been requested to revert back to their previous zoning designations, such as single-
family residential or rural.

By this email communication, we are requesting a list of the sixty-one properties therein affected. Your
help and assistance will be greatly appreciated.

Best Regards,

1919 NW 144th St, LLC
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CPZ2019-00010 School Public Facility Zone Amendments

Property information

Exhibit C

Current Comprehensive Plan Pre 2016 Comprehensive Plan Proposed Comprhensive Plan
PropertylD Designation Current Zoning Designation Designation Pre 2016 Zoning Designation  |Designation Proposed Zoning Designation |Owner Site Address Legal Site Description Notes
Urban Low Density Residential BATTLE GROUND SCHOOL 14320 NE 50TH AVE, VANCOUVER, |#12 OF SEC 24 T3N R1IEWM
185950000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-10)  [(UL) Single Family Residentail (R1-10) |DISTRICT #119 98686 29.47A
Urban Low Density Residential BATTLE GROUND SCHOOL #66 SEC 33 T3N R2EWM
199667000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-10)  [(UL) Single Family Residentail (R1-10) |DISTRICT #119 13.52A
Urban Low Density Residential BATTLE GROUND SCHOOL
200130000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-10)  [(UL) Single Family Residentail (R1-10) |DISTRICT #119 #74 SEC 34 T3N R2EWM 1.36
Urban Low Density Residential BATTLE GROUND SCHOOL 11311 NE 119TH ST, VANCOUVER, |#120 SEC 34 T3N R2EWM
200176000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-10)  [(UL) Single Family Residentail (R1-10) |DISTRICT #119 98662 23.58A
BATTLE GROUND SCHOOL
275220000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) DISTRICT #119 #2 SEC 16 TSNR3EWM 1.50A
BATTLE GROUND SCHOOL 22115 NE CHELATCHIE RD,
275230000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) DISTRICT #119 AMBOY, 98601 #12 SEC 16 TSNR3EWM  9.24A
BATTLE GROUND SCHOOL 22115 NE CHELATCHIE RD, #41 SEC 16 TSNR3EWM
275259000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) DISTRICT #119 AMBOY, 98601 25.04A
11104 NE 149TH ST, BRUSH This parcel is in the Battle Ground
196677000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) SCHOOL LAND PRAIRIE, 98606 #27 SEC21 T3NR2EWM  40A  |School District.
Urban Low Density Residential 10500 NE 86TH ST, VANCOUVER, |FOURTH PLAIN HD LOTS #8 LOT 7
104317000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98662 11.92A
Urban Low Density Residential SUNSET ACRES #2 LOT 11
105582001 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 4.31A
Urban Low Density Residential 9001 NE 95TH ST, VANCOUVER, SUNSET ACRES LOT 12 & #2
105590000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98662 LOT 13 5.80A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential 9301 NE 152ND AVE, VANCOUVER,
154038000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98682 #115 SEC 1 T2N R2EWM 11A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential 7703 NE 130TH AVE, VANCOUVER, [#34 OF RICHARD MCCARY DCL
154457000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98682 4.41A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential 7705 NE 130TH AVE, VANCOUVER, |#94 RICHARD MCCARY DLC
154516000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98682 .66A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential #101 RICHARD MCCARY DLC
154523000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 1.00A
Urban Low Density Residential 7825 NE 130TH AVE, VANCOUVER, [#105 RICHARD MCCARY DLC
154527000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98682 40.28A M/L
Parcel has split zoning.
Comprehensivep plan designation
of UL and zoning R1-6 applies to
the western portion of the parcel,
approximately 5 acres.
Comprehensive plan designation
Urban Low Density Residential of UM and zoning R-18 applies to
Single Family Residential (R1-6); (UL); Urban Medium Density Single Family Residential (R1-6); 11405 NE 69TH ST, VANCOUVER,  [#3 LOT 2 SUBDIV NERTON EST the eastern portion of the parcel,
157494000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Residential (R-18) Residential (UM) Residential (R-18) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98662 11.81A approximately 6.81 acres.
Urban Low Density Residential #3 LOT 6 SUBDIV NERTON EST
157508004 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 11.05A
Urban Low Density Residential 11200 NE ROSEWOOD AVE, #2 LOT 7 SUBDIV NERTON EST
157509000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 VANCOUVER, 98662 10.4A
Urban Low Density Residential 7301 NE 137TH AVE, VANCOUVER, |#89 & #92 JOHN CALDER DLC
158663000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98682 10.71A
Urban Low Density Residential 17404 NE 18TH ST UNIT A, #1 SEC 19 T2N R3EWM
172116000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 VANCOUVER, 98684 13.70 A
Urban Low Density Residential 2017 NE 172ND AVE, VANCOUVER, |#19 SEC 19 T2NR3EWM
172133000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 98684 17.18A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential
172142000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 #1 LOT 1 SP 1-803 1.34 A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential
172142005 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 LOT 2SP 1-803 1.39 A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential
172142010 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 LOT 3SP 1-803 1.39 A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential
172142015 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) EVERGREEN SCHOOL DIST #114 LOT 4SP 1-803 1.35A
16819 NE 159TH ST, BRUSH
197409000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) HOCKINSON SCHOOL DIST #98 PRAIRIE, 98606 #18 SEC 24 T3NR2EWM 39A
Parcel has split zoning. Change
only applies to eastern portion
currently designated PF, which is
197415000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) HOCKINSON SCHOOL DIST #98 #24 SEC 24 T3N R2EWM 30A |approximately 12 acres.
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CPZ2019-00010 School Public Facility Zone Amendments

Summary Table of Proposed Clark County Code Title 40 Amendments

Exhibit C

Current Comprehensive Plan Pre 2016 Comprehensive Plan Proposed Comprhensive Plan
PropertylD Designation Current Zoning Designation Designation Pre 2016 Zoning Designation  |Designation Proposed Zoning Designation |Owner Site Address Legal Site Description Notes
197466000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) HOCKINSON SCHOOL DIST #98 #75SEC 24 T3N R2EWM  .63A
20000 NE 164TH ST, BRUSH #44 #128 SEC 17 T3NR3E
204042000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) HOCKINSON SCHOOL DIST #98 PRAIRIE, 98606 24.22A
15916 NE 182ND AVE, BRUSH #9 #30 #68 #106 SEC 18 T3N
204235000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural Center Residential (RCR) Rural Center (RC-1) Rural Center (RC) Rural Center (RC-1) HOCKINSON SCHOOL DIST #98 PRAIRIE, 98606 R3EWM  25.52A
17912 NE 159TH ST, BRUSH
204260000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural Center Residential (RCR) Rural Center (RC-1) Rural Center (RC) Rural Center (RC-1) HOCKINSON SCHOOL DIST #98 PRAIRIE, 98606 #41 OF SEC 18 T3NR3EWM  .25A
35301 NW 14TH AVE, LA CENTER,
258647000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) LACENTER SCHOOL DIST #101 98629 #29 SEC 33 TSNRIEWM 17A
502 NW 199TH ST, RIDGEFIELD, #45 OF SEC 3 T3NR1IEWM
179392000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) Rural (R-5) RIDGEFIELD SCHOOL DIST #122 (98642 16.42A
Urban Low Density Residential 9201 NW 9TH AVE, VANCOUVER, |WELLS SUB-DIV MARBLE DLC #1
93080000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37  |98665 LOTS 11 & 12 11.70A
Urban Low Density Residential SWAN HD LOTS #1LOT9
108590000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-10)  [(UL) Single Family Residentail (R1-10) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 .56A
Urban Low Density Residential 4505 NE 42ND AVE, VANCOUVER, |SWAN HD LOTS #4 LOT9
108598000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-10)  [(UL) Single Family Residentail (R1-10) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98661 3.06A
Urban Low Density Residential SWAN HD LOTS #1/10, #1/11
108600000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-10) |(UL) Single Family Residentail (R1-10) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 8.46A
Urban Low Density Residential 2215 NE 104TH ST, VANCOUVER, |GILBERT GARDEN TRACTS #2
118200000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98686 LOTS6 & 7 8.94A
Urban Low Density Residential 9300 NW 21ST AVE, VANCOUVER,
146210000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98665 #23 SECRIST HD CLAIM 10A
Parcel has split zoning.
Comprehensive plan designation
of P/OS and zoning P/WL applies
to northern portion of parcel.
Comprehensive plan designation
of UL and zoning R1-7.5 applies to
southern portion of parcel. P/OS
section is approximately 5.35
Parks/Open Space (P/0S); Public |Parks/Wildlife Refuge (P/WL); Parks/Open Space (P/0S); Urban |Parks/Wildlife Refuge (P/WL); 8500 NW 9TH AVE, VANCOUVER, acres. UL section is approximately
146668000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |Low Density Residential (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98665 #35 ISAAC BELL DLC 11.75A |6.4.
Urban Low Density Residential
146669000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 #36 ISAAC BELL DLC 11.31A
Urban Low Density Residential
146743000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 #129 ISAAC BELL DLC A4A
Urban Medium Density Residential #62 WILSON & HOSFORD PRE EM
147623000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Residential (R-22) (UM) Residential (R-22) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 CLAIM 2.0A
Urban Medium Density Residential 515 NE ANDERSON RD, #91 WILSON & HOSFORD CLAIM
147646000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Residential (R-22) (UM) Residential (R-22) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 VANCOUVER, 98665 .60A
Urban Medium Density Residential 409 NE ANDERSON RD, #1A #80 #102 OF WILLIAM R
147937000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Residential (R-22) (UM) Residential (R-22) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 VANCOUVER, 98665 ANDERSON DLC 3.06A
Urban Medium Density Residential #37 #91 OF WILLIAM R ANDERSON
148004000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Residential (R-22) (UM) Residential (R-22) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 DLC 1.03A
Urban Medium Density Residential
148038000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Residential (R-22) (UM) Residential (R-22) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 #133 W R ANDERSON DLC 1A
Urban Medium Density Residential
148039000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Residential (R-22) (Um) Residential (R-22) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 #134 W R ANDERSON DLC ~ .64A
Urban Medium Density Residential 511 NE ANDERSON RD, #176 WILLIAM R ANDERSON DLC
148076000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Residential (R-22) (UM) Residential (R-22) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 VANCOUVER, 98665 3.36A
Urban Low Density Residential 1900 NW BLISS RD, VANCOUVER, |#7 OF SEC 21 T3NR1IEWM
184953000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98685 15.92A M/L
Urban Low Density Residential 1300 NW 139TH ST, VANCOUVER,
185025000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98685 #79 SEC 21 T3N RIEWM  67.55A
Urban Low Density Residential 1601 NE 129TH ST, VANCOUVER,  |#128 OF SEC 26 T3N RIEWM
186620000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98685 8.18A
Urban Low Density Residential 2700 NW 119TH ST, VANCOUVER, |#5 #8 #16 & #17 SEC 28 T3N
187329000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98685 RIEWM 28.21A
Urban Low Density Residential Urban Low Density Residential
187381000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) (UL) Single Family Residential (R1-6) VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 #73 SEC 28 T3N R1IEWM
Urban Low Density Residential 800 NW 99TH ST, VANCOUVER,
189207000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98685 #16 OF SEC 34 T3NRIEWM  10A
Urban Low Density Residential
189208000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 #17 OF SEC 34 T3NR1IEWM  10A
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CPZ2019-00010 School Public Facility Zone Amendments

Summary Table of Proposed Clark County Code Title 40 Amendments

Exhibit C

Current Comprehensive Plan

Pre 2016 Comprehensive Plan

Proposed Comprhensive Plan

PropertylD Designation Current Zoning Designation Designation Pre 2016 Zoning Designation  |Designation Proposed Zoning Designation |Owner Site Address Legal Site Description Notes
Urban Low Density Residential #42 OF SEC 34 T3ANR1EWM
189231000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 6.98A
Urban Low Density Residential 800 NW 99TH ST, VANCOUVER, #84 OF SEC 34 T3NR1EWM
189272000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) [(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98685 8.56A
Urban Low Density Residential
189308000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 #120 SEC 34 T3NRIEWM  .31A
Urban Low Density Residential 700 NE 112TH ST, VANCOUVER, #121 SEC 34 T3N RIEWM
189309000 Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Public Facility (PF) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |(UL) Single Family Residential (R1-7.5) |VANCOUVER SCHOOL DIST #37 98685 11.23A
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By: Jerry Baker, Mgr.

cc: jcb, jrb



Nisqually Indian Tribe
4820 She-Nah-Num Dr. S.E.
Olympia, WA 98513
(360) 456-5221

June 3, 2019

Jenna Kay
Planner

Clark County, Washington

Dear Ms. Kay,

The Nisqually Indian Tribe thanks you for the opportunity to comment on:
Re: CPZ2019-00010 School Public Facility Zoning Amendments

The Nisqually Indian Tribe has reviewed the report you provided for the
above-named project. The Nisqually Indian Tribe has no further information
ot concerns at this time.

Sincerely,

Brad Beach
360-456-5221 ext 1277
beach.brad@nisqually-nsn.gov

Annette “Nettsie” Bullchild
360-456-5221 ext 1106
bullchild.annette@nisqually-nsn.gov

Jeremy “Badoldman” Perkuhn
360-456-5221 ext 1274

badoldman.jp@nisqually-nsn.gov
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